From: DC Consultation

To: Margaret Telfer
Subject: FW: Outstanding Planning Consultations
Date: 06 December 2016 17:01:13

From: Chris Stanworth

Sent: 06 December 2016 16:18

To: DC Consultation

Subject: FW: Outstanding Planning Consultations

From: Chris Jones

Sent: 06 December 2016 12:51

To: Chris Stanworth

Subject: RE: Outstanding Planning Consultations

Hi Chris,

Thanks for the reminder regarding these applications:

16NP0096: No objections. The proposal is unlikely to have a material effect on the
setting of the World Heritage Site, nor is there potential for significant
archaeological remains to be impacted upon.

Regards,

Chris

From: Chris Stanworth

Sent: 06 December 2016 11:05

To: Chris Jones

Subject: Outstanding Planning Consultations

Hi Chris,

Just dropping you an email chasing outstanding consultation responses on the following as the
consultation periods have expired:

16NP0095 — Hesleyside (Fri 09/12/16)
16NP0096 — Farglow (Fri 16/12/16)


mailto:/O=NNPA/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DCCONSULTATION
mailto:Margaret.Telfer@nnpa.org.uk

If you have any comments to make, please can you get back to me by the dates listed next to
each application above, otherwise we will assume you have no comments to make.

Thanks,
Chris

Chris Stanworth, Planning Officer
Tel: 01434 611508 (x210)

IMPORTANT NOTICE - Disclaimer - Officers are expressly required not to make defamatory statements
and not to infringe or authorize any infringement of copyright or any other legal right by email
communications. Any such communication is contrary to ICT policies and outside the scope of the
employment of the individual concerned. Northumberland National Park Authority will not accept any
liability in respect of such communication, and the employee responsible will be personally liable for
any damages or other liability arising.

Chris Jones, Historic Environment Officer
Tel: 01434 611531 (x209)

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

DC Consultation, Development Control Consultation
Tel: (X)
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liability in respect of such communication, and the employee responsible will be personally liable for
any damages or other liability arising.





